

FELIPE ESPINOZA, MD

Miami, Florida 33137 | 305.505.1003
juticuter@gmail.com

Curriculum Vitae

RADIOLOGIST

Accomplished medical professional with an extensive history of success across all modalities including, CT, Ultrasound, MRI and PET/CT, as well as minor image-guided procedures such as, Ultrasound Guided Biopsies, Thoracentesis, and Paracentesis.

Specialized experience in neuroradiology complemented by advanced study, training, and professional practice in general radiology.

Expertise in patient relations, system review / updates, protocol establishment and enforcement, quality control, and team collaboration.

EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

Doctor of Medicine (MD), 1995 ~ Vanderbilt University School of Medicine, Nashville, TN

Bachelor of Science in Biology, 1991 ~ Calvin College, Grand Rapids, MI

— STATE LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION —

Colorado | Florida | California | New Jersey | New York | Pennsylvania | Tennessee
Certified by the American Board of Radiology

— MEDICAL RESIDENCY AND TRAINING —

Neuroradiology Fellowship, July 2012 to July 2013
University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, NC

Chief Resident, Department of Radiology, June 2000 to June 2001
Jackson Memorial Medical Center, University of Miami Medical School, Miami, FL

Post Graduate Years 3-5, Department of Radiology, July 1997 to June 2001
Jackson Memorial Medical Center, University of Miami Medical School, Miami, FL

Post Graduate Years 1-2, Department of General Surgery, July 1995 to April 1997
Chandler Memorial Medical Center, University of Kentucky Medical School, Lexington, KY

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RADIOLOGIST (October 2001 to Present)

Multiple Imaging Clinics: Florida, California, New York, West Virginia

Across multiple roles within imaging services and diagnostic clinics, served with organizations at various locations across the United States to provide radiological subject matter expertise to contribute to positive patient outcomes. Perform comprehensive imaging and diagnostic testing across a broad range of modalities. Consult daily with referring clinicians. Drive compliance with

continued...

FELIPE ESPINOZA, DPM

PAGE TWO

all local, state, and federal quality control standards and regulations. Responsible for ensuring superior care and maintenance of technical equipment. Quickly establish trusting connections with patients to mitigate stress. Deliver radiology presentations and lectures to residents and students.

Clinic Tenures Include:

- Intellirad Imaging (Private Practice), Miami, FL (2013-Present)
- Grossman Imaging (Locums Tenens), Oxnard, CA (2011-2012)
- Enlighten Radiology / Midtown Imaging, West Palm Beach, FL (2010-2012)
- Imaging on Call (IOC) Teleradiology Services, Poughkeepsie, NY (2009-2010)
- South Florida Medical Imaging, Miami, FL (2005-2009)
- Stonewall Jackson Memorial Medical Center, Weston, WV (2001-2005)

SCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES

VOLUNTEER RADIOLOGY LECTURER / INSTRUCTOR, Kendall Regional Medical Center (KRMC) (2013-Present)

LAB INSTRUCTOR, GROSS ANATOMY, Vanderbilt University Medical School (1995)

STUDENT MEMBER, PHYSICIAN PLANNING COMMITTEE, Vanderbilt University Medical School (1993-1994)

TEACHING ASSISTANT, MEDICAL SPANISH ELECTIVE, Vanderbilt University Medical School (1993)

TREASURER, Vanderbilt University Chapter, American Medical Student Association (AMSA) (1992-1993)

CLINICAL CLERK, BURN UNIT/DEPARTMENT OF PLASTIC SURGERY, Vanderbilt University Medical School (1992)

TUTOR, BIOLOGY, CHEMISTRY, PHYSICS, Calvin College Academic Support Program (1990-1991)

RESIDENT ASSISTANT, Calvin College Office of the Dean of Students (1989-1990)

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES / CONTRIBUTIONS

MEMBER—CONTINUOUS QUALITY IMPROVEMENT, EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT STEERING, AND RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT STEERING COMMITTEES, Stonewall Jackson Memorial Medical Center, Weston, WV (01-05)

INSTRUCTOR—RADIOLOGY ELECTIVE, MECHANISMS OF DISEASE, INTRODUCTION TO RADIOLOGY, AND GROSS ANATOMY, Department of Radiology, University of Miami Medical School, Miami, FL (97-01)

COMMUNITY SERVICE

TRANSLATOR, Healing Wings (93-95)—Translated medical records from Spanish to English for patients entering the US for specialized treatments.

VOLUNTEER, Habitat for Humanity (93)—Participated in building project in Jackson, MS.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

American Board of Radiology